<u>Minutes</u>

October 15, 2024 General Meeting

- 1) The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bob Dablow at 7:02PM.
 - a) Council Members present were Mayor Bob Dablow, Tom Berglind, Adam Jenstead, Toran Thornton and Drew Schwan.
 - b) Others present were Wendy Otte/Clerk.
- 2) The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

3) Previous Minutes

- a) General Meeting September 24, 2024
 A MOTION was made by Tom Berglind to approve the general meeting minutes for September 24, 2024. It was 2nd by Adam Jenstead and the motion carried.
- b) Special Meeting September 27, 2024
 A MOTION was made by Drew Schwan to approve the special meeting minutes for September 27, 2024. It was 2nd by Tom Berglind and the motion carried.
- 4) City Attorney Zenas Baer Not present to report.
- 5) City Engineer Moore Engineering Not present to report. The meeting on September 27th with Moore Engineering was discussed with those who did not attend.
- 6) Amendments to Agenda none.
- 7) Citizens' Concerns none.
- 8) Water/Sewer Department Dave Dickey Not present to report. Things are going really well. The home that requested their water service shut off for the winter has been shut off. The pond discharge is almost done and we will be adding rip rap after the discharge.
- 9) Maintenance Department Out of the 15 applicants for the maintenance position 2 were interviewed by Tom and Toran. They felt that one of those would be a good fit for the city and would like to offer him the position.
 A MOTION was made by Toran Thornton to hire one of those interviewed starting at \$18.00 per hour for a 6-month probationary period. It was 2nd by Tom Berglind and the motion carried.
- 10) Old Business

11) New Business

12) Receipts, Disbursements & Claims – Looked over.

A MOTION was made by Tom Berglind to approve the claims. It was 2nd by Toran Thornton and the motion carried.

13) Treasures Report – Looked over.

14) Commissioner Reports

- a) Health Adam Jenstead Nothing to report.
- **b)** Weeds Bob Dablow Dave's Spray Service has been out to spray the ponds.
- c) Fire & Rescue Tom Berglind The rescue truck is back and in service.
- d) Parks Adam Jenstead The bases have been put away, but we are missing some plugs that are needed to protect the base areas. Tom will order some to replace those=that are missing. Adam is still working on Agrilime costs, so we can add some to the ball fields. Agrilime was last purchased in 2020 for \$2,942.50. We are still waiting on quotes to add some small bleachers to the T-ball fields.
 A MOTION was made by Drew Schwan to allocate up to \$3,000.00 for benches for the T-ball fields. It was 2nd by Toran Thornton and the motion carried.
- e) Streets Drew Schwan There is a speed limit sign covered by trees along Highway 52, as it is a county road they will be contacted.
- f) **Zoning** Tom Berglind Nothing to report.

15) Adjournment

A MOTION was made by Adam Jenstead to adjourn. It was 2nd by Toran Thornton and the motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 7:47 PM.

Respectfully Submitted

Approved 11-19-24

Wendy Otte, City Clerk